BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM REPORT
AWARDS / CONTRACTS / GRANTS

- . G .
s FonlEct rant Requested Board Meeting Date: 11/21/2023

* = Mandatory, information must be provided or Procurement Director Awa rd: E]

*Contractor/Vendor Name/Grantor (DBA):
City of Tucson

*Project Title/Description:

Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant

*Purpose:

U.S Department of Justice Programs passed through City of Tucson to provide financial support to the Pima County Attorney's Office and the
Pima County Sheriffs Department. The Pima County Attorney’s Office (PCAO) will utilized it’s $77,620 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Category 2
Local Solicitation funds to hold accountable the people who are responsible for violent crimes and reducing violent crime. Specifically, grant
funds was be used to support the salary and EREs of one FTE prosecutor. That bureau handles violent felony cases, including but not limited to
aggravated assault, murder, attempted murder, robbery, attempted robbery and home invasions. The Pima County Sheriff's Department (PCSD)
will use its $77,621 Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Category 2 Local Solicitation funding for continued support of community outreach programs —
Rape Aggression Defense, and Dispose-A-Med, Shred-A-Thon to the public. For a total of $155,241. This amendment is a no-cost extension to

allow PCSD to spend the funding.
*Procurement Method:
Not Applicable.

*Program Goals/Predicted Outcomes:

To improve and enhance law enforcement programs related to Criminal Justice and to reduce violent crime and serious offenses by holding
those responsible sufficiently, swiftly and surely accountable.

*Public Benefit:

Greater public safety for City and County residents.
*Metrics Available to Measure Performance:
Quarterly financial and programmatic reports.

*Retroactive:

Yes. Agreement was under review since August 24, 2023, with PCAO and COT for renewal regarding the no-cost extension. Several modifications
have been made and on September 28, 2023 both parties have agreed on the agreement while continuing to operate as if the IGA was still in
legal effect. On October 17, 2023 COT approved on the Mayor and Council meeting and returned the agreement to PCAO on October 31, 2023.
Therefore, the parties will, for all purposes, deem the agreement to have been in effect as of the commencement date. If not approved, this will
affect the public safety Pima County residents.



THE APPLICABLE SECTION(S) BELOW MUST BE COMPLETED
Click or tap the boxes to enter text. If not applicable, indicate “N/A”. Make sure to complete mandatory (*) fields

Contract / Award Information

Document Type: Department Code: Contract Number (i.e., 15-123):
Commencement Date: Termination Date: Prior Contract Number (Synergen/CMS):
[] Expense Amount $ * [] Revenue Amount: $

*Funding Source(s) required:

Funding from General Fund? © Yes " No lfyess %

Contract is fully or partially funded with Federal Funds? © Yes € No

If Yes, is the Contract to a vendor or subrecipient?

Were insurance or indemnity clauses modified? © Yes " No
If Yes, attach Risk's approval.
Vendor is using a Social Security Number? T Yes " No

If Yes, attach the required form per Administrative Procedure 22-10.

Amendment / Revised Award Information

Document Type: Department Code: Contract Number (i.e., 15-123): ___
Amendment No.: AMS Version No.:
Commencement Date: New Termination Date:

Prior Contract No. (Synergen/CMS):

" Expense { R In D se
XP evenue crease ecrea Amount This Amendment: $

Is there revenue included? " Yes " No If Yes $
*Funding Source(s) required:

Funding from General Fund? { Yes ¢ No IfYesS %

Grant/Amendment Information (for grants acceptance and awards) € Award ' Amendment

Document Type: GTAM Department Code: PCA Grant Number (i.e., 15-123): 24-035
Commencement Date: Termination Date: 09/30/2024 Amendment Number: 1
[ ] Match Amount: $ X] Revenue Amount: $ 0

*All Funding Source(s) required: Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Funds from the Office of Justice Programs passed through the City of Tucson.

*Match funding from General Fund? " Yes & No If Yes $ %

*Match funding from other sources? " Yes & No If Yes S %
*Funding Source:

*If Federal funds are received, is funding coming directly from the Federal government or passed through other organization(s)?

City of Tucson

Contact: Star Romero
Department: Pima County Attorney’s Office Telephone: 724-6000

Department Director Signature: 4—/\—' Date: ///2 /93
Deputy County Administrator Signature;/( Date: //" 3" 207‘?
County Administrator Signature: \ W Date: “\ ',_2) Pw




(520) 724-5600
pcao.pima.gov
32 N. Stone Avenue, Tucson, AZ 85701

Laura Conover
Pima County Attorney

DATE: 11/02/2023
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Star Romero, Grant Coordinator

SUBJECT: Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) Amendment (1) one for the U.S. Department
of Justice Programs passed through City of Tucson to provide financial support
to the Pima County Attorney’s Office (PCAO) and Pima County Sheriff's
Department (PCSD) for the Edward Byrne Justice Assistance Grant (JAG)
FY2020.

Background: Please find two original copies of the (IGA) Amendment (1) one for a no-cost
extension to allow PCSD to utilize the JAG funds for FY2020.

Requested Action: Please sign the two original copies of the agreement as requested by the
City of Tucson.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Star Romero

Grant Coordinator

Pima County Attorney’s Office
32 N. Stone Ave., 19t Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701

(520) 724-6000
Star.Romero@pcao.pima.gov




ADOPTED BY THE
MAYOR AND COUNCIL

October 17, 2023

RESOLUTION NO. 23690

RELATING TO INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENTS; APPROVING AND
AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
(IGA) BETWEEN THE CITY OF TUCSON (CITY) AND PIMA COUNTY FOR THE 2020
EDWARD BYRNE JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT PROGRAM AWARD:; AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the award period for the 2020 Edward Byrne Justice Assistance
Grant (the “2020 Grant”) was four years, ending September 30, 2023; and

WHEREAS, the City is the fiscal agent for the 2020 Grant, which was awarded
jointly to the City and Pima County; and

WHEREAS, the County applied to U.S. Department of Justice to extend the term
of the 2020 Grant for one year, to September 30, 2024, to allow Pima County to fully

expend its awarded funds, and DOJ granted the extension request;

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TUC-
SON, ARIZONA, AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. The amendment to the IGA between the City and Pima County for
the 2020 DOJ Edward Byrne JAG Program Award, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is

hereby approved.



SECTION 2. The Mayor is hereby authorized and directed to execute the said
IGA for and on behalf of the City and the City Clerk is directed to attest the same.

SECTION 3. The various City officers and employees are authorized and
directed to perform all acts necessary or desirable to give effect to this Resolution.

SECTION 4. WHEREAS, it is necessary for the preservation of the peace,
health, and safety of the City that this Resolution become immediately effective, an
emergency is hereby declared to exist and this Resolution shall be effective immediately
upon its passage and adoption.

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the.Mayor and Council of the City of

Tucson, Arizona, October 17, 2023.

ATTEST:

Aot b

CIYY CLERK

APPROVED AS TF0 FORM:

p

CITY' ATTORNEY

RN/dv
10/05/2023



Pima County Attorney’s Office
Project: 2020 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance (JAG) Program Award
Contractor: City of Tucson

255 W. Alameda St

Tucson, AZ 85701

County Contract No.: GTAW-21-049

Orig. Term: 10/1/19 - 09/30/23 Orig. Amount: $155,241.00
Termination Date Prior Amendment: N/A Prior Amendments Amount: $ 0.00
Termination Date This Amendment: 09/30/24 This Amendment Amount: $ 0.00

Revised Total Amount: $155,241.00

AMENDMENT NO. ONE
TO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
Between Pima County and the City of Tucson

1. Background and Purpose.

1.1. Pima County (“County”) and the City of Tucson (“City”) entered into the above-referenced
Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) under which City agreed to act as the applicant and
fiscal agent for the FY2020 Edward Byrne Memorial JAG and provide County $155,241.00 in grant
funds for purposes authorized under the grant.

1.2. County requested an extension of the grant period to allow the County to expend remaining grant
funds and the Department of Justice granted the request. City and County are amending the
Agreement to extend the term for a corresponding time period.

2. Term. The Term of the Agreement is hereby extended to September 30, 2024.

3. Effective Date; Counterpart Signatures. This Amendment will be effective on the date signed by both
parties. This Amendment may be signed in counterparts.

Exhibit A to Resolution No. 23690
{43140/01123007 / v2} City of Tucson Contract No. 18968  Page 1 of 2



All other provisions of the Agreement not specifically changed by this Amendment remain in effect and are
binding upon the parties.

PIMA COUNTY CITY OF TUCSON

Adelita S. Grijalva Regina Romme
Chair, Board of Supervisors Mayor, City of Tucson
Date Date: October 17, 2023
ATTEST ATTEST .
Moued~
Clerk of the Board Date Suzanné'Mesich ~Date: October 17, 2023
City Clerk

Intergovernmental Agreement Determination

The foregoing Amendment No. One to Intergovernmental Agreement between Pima County and the City of
Tucson has been reviewed by the undersigned, each of whom has determined that it is in proper form and is
within the powers and authority granted under the laws of the State of Arizona to the party he or she
represents.

PIMA COUNTY: CITY OF TUCSON:
Deputy County Attorney City Attorney Mike Rankin
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